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Zimbra lorianah@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

+ Font Size -

RE: CA Draft Industrial Stormwater Permit

From : Keith Pettus <kpettus@aicpcc.com> Tue, Mar 29, 2011 11:10 AM
Subject : RE: CA Draft Industrial Stormwater Permit
To : Loriana Hornik <lorianah@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Cc : Warren Sevilla <WSevilla@aicpcc.com>

Thanks Loriana,
I will take care of it.

Keith J. Pettus

Environmental, Health and Safety Supervisor
Air Industries Company

(714) 890-6217

----- Original Message-----

From: Loriana Hornik [mailto:lorianah@ci.garden-grove.ca.us]
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 10:47 AM

To: Pettus, Keith

Cc: Albert Holmon

Subject: Re: CA Draft Industrial Stormwater Permit

Kejth,

After reviewing the MSDS for both Soak 140 and Electro 240-M, both materials have corrosive properties. I know the containers are
located under cover and in secondary containment, however this area always has materials spilled on the ground. Please improve the
spill prevention and clean up procedures around this area.

Please let me know if you have any questions,

Thank you,

Loriana

----- Original Message -----

From: "Loriana Hornik" <lorianah@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: kpettus@aicpcc.com

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 4:50:45 PM

Subject: CA Draft Industrial Stormwater Permit

Mr. Pettus,

This link should take you to the correct website.

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water issues/programs/stormwater/indstpermits.shtml

I would recommend reviewing the documents, as it will directly affect Air Industries storm water program when this new permit is
adopted. Legally, when there are new laws/regulations proposed there has to be a public comment period. I would imagine there will
be an additional round of draft and comment period after this one and then the new requirements will be adopted. I project it will
take affect in 2 years or so.

Also, I would recommend signing up through the States notification system, so you can be notified when new regulations or
programs occur. There is a category for "Storm Water Industrial Permitting Issues" that will notify you when the State is planning on
doing anything with the Industrial Storm Water Program. And maybe there are other topics listed that you can sign up for notification
whenever something is happening at the State level.




http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/resources/email_subscriptions/swrcb_subscribe.shtml
Finally, can you please send me the MSDS for the Soak 40 and Electro 240-M?

Please contact me with any questions you may have,

Thanks,

Loriana Hornik
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